NYMNPA

05/12/2018

From: Mick Paxton

Sent: 05 December 2018 09:57
To: Harriet Frank

Subject: Re: NYM/2018/0564/FL

hi harriet - these are the drawings and peter would like to keep the existing porch - it gives
them good protection to the rear door - would that be ok?
do you need an extension of time for this? - regards mick


m.barnes
Stamp


H@H HEH NYMNPA

05/12/2018

AMENDED

A
[}
[ 1]

EE
=
m

rear elevation

front elevation

l;

=

photographs of existing building

side elevation
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existing layout and elevations
proposed alterations to dwelling Scarborough scale 1:100@A3 drawing no. 11.11-01

‘ mickpaxton architectsltd studio 302 woodend creative centre the crescent scarborough YO11 2PW
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